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Re: Technical Correction to New Rule 28.54 -
Submission Pursuant to Section 5c(c)(l) of the Act and Regulation 40.6 

Dear Mr. Stawick: 

In a letter dated September 12, 2007, ICE Futures U.S., Inc. ("Exchange") submitted, by 
written certification, new Rules 28.00-28.17,28.50-28.59, pursuant to Section 5c(c)(l) of the 
Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and Commission Regulations 40.2 and 40.6. The new 
Rules provide for the listing and trading ofRobusta Coffee futures and options contracts. After 
rereading Rule 28.54 Premium Quotations, it was determined that the Rule incorrectly stated that 
premium quotations would be made in dollars per metric ton. Instead, premium quotations will 
be made in cents per pound which, given the second sentence in the Rule, makes much more 
sense. Rule 28.54 has been corrected to read as follows: 

Rule 28.54. Premium Quotations 
Premiums shall be quoted in cents per pound. The minimum fluctuation in Premiums shall be $.0001 

per pound, except that Trades may occur at a price of $1.00 per Option Contract if such Trades result in 
the liquidation of Positions for both parties to the Trade. 

The Exchange certifies that the technical correction to Rule 28.54 complies with the 
requirements of the Commodity Exchange Act and the rules and reguh1tions promulgated 
thereunder. 
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If you have any questions or need further information, please contact either me at 
(212)748-4084 or at jill.fassler@theice.com or Jason V. Fusco at (212)748-4021 or at 
Jason.Fusco@theice.com, orTini Barry at tim.barry@theice.com or (212)748-4096~ 

cc: Riva Adriance 
Thomas Leahy 

Sincerely, 

Jill S. Fassler 
Vice President 
Associate General Counsel 
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Allen Cooper 
CFTC, New York Regional Office 


